

Career Related Websites by Field

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
African Development Bank	http://www.afdb.org/opportunities/employment/recruitprocess.html	Multilateral
Africare	http://www.africare.org	NGO
American Enterprise Institute – Public Policy	http://www.aei.org/	Think Tank
American Friends Service Committee (AFSC)	www.afsc.org/stafopng.htm	NGO
American Institute for Research	http://www.air.org/	Think Tank
American Refugee Committee International	www.archq.org/positions.shtml	NGO
AmeriCorp	http://www.americorps.org/	Volunteer/Service
APCO Associates, Inc. (Jobs & Internships)	http://www.apcoworldwide.com/content/Careers/job_opportunities.cfm	Consulting
Arthur Andersen Consulting	http://www.arthurandersen.com	Consulting
Asia Society	http://www.asiasociety.org	Non Profit
Asian Development Bank	http://www.adb.org/Employment/default.asp	Multilateral
Asia-Pacific Economic Coopeation (APEC)	http://www.apecsec.org.sg	Multilateral
Assoc. of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)	http://www.asean.or.id	Multilateral
Bain & Co.	http://www.bain.com	Consulting
Bank Information Center	http://www.bicusa.org/	NGO
Battelle	http://www.battelle.org	Think Tank
Booz-Allen & Hamilton	http://www.boozallen.com	Consulting
British Government, UK	http://www.number-10.gov.uk/	Non U.S. Governmen
CARE job announcements	http://www.careusa.org/careers/	NGO
Caribbean Community and Common Market	http://www.caricom.org	Multilateral
Caribbean Development Bank	http://www.caribank.org/share/www-site/HR_Admin.nsf/pages/Repolicy	Multilateral

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	http://www.ceip.org/files/about/about_home.asp	Think Tank
Catholic Relief Services	www.catholicrelief.org/about_us/jobs	NGO
Center for Law and Social Policy (CLASP)	http://www.clasp.org/	Think Tank
Center for Strategic and International Studies	http://www.csis.org/about/index.htm	Think Tank
Center on Budget & Policy Priorities	www.cbpp.org	Think Tank
Citizen Action of NY	http://www.citizenactionny.org/	Grass Roots
Corporation for National and Community Service	http://www.nationalservice.org/	Volunteer/Service
Council on Foreign Relations	http://www.cfr.org/	Think Tank
Dean & Co.	http://www.deanco.com	Consulting
Deloitte & Touche	http://www.deloitte.com/vs	Consulting
Development Alternatives International	www.dai.com/jobs/jobs.htm	NGO
Doctors Without Borders	http://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/employment/	NGO
East-West Center	http://www.eastwestcenter.org//	Think Tank
EastWest Institute	http://www.iews.org	Think Tank
Electronic Policy Network	http://www.epn.org/jobs/index.html	
Environmental Energy Technologies Division	http://eetd.lbl.gov/EnergyCrossroads/EnergyCrossroads.html	Think Tank
European Bank for Reconstruction and Dev.	http://www.ebrd.org/english/recruit/index.htm	Multilateral
Everett Public Service Internships	http://www.everettinternships.org	Internship
Federally funded research and development centers	www.nsf.gov/sbe/srs/rdexp/glossary/ffrdcs.htm	Think Tank
Fernand Braudel Institute of World Economics	http://www.braudel.org.br/indicei.htm	Think Tank
Foreign Policy Association	http://www.fpa.org	Think Tank
Foreign Policy Association Resource Library	http://www.fpa.org/topics_info2414/topics_info.htm	Think Tank
Foundation supporting Grassroots only	http://www.funder.org/grantmaking/careth/index.htm	Foundation
Freedom from Hunger	http://www.freefromhunger.org/	Non Profit
Global Corps – Recruiting for US and Abroad	www.globalcorps.com/jobinfo.html	NGO
Global Development Research Center	http://www.gdrc.org/	Think Tank

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Global NGO Community – web links	http://www.ngo.org/index2.htm	NGO
Grassroots Enterprise	http://www.grassroots.com/company/careers.shtml	Grass Roots
GROW (Gardening for Rural and Organizational Well Being)	http://www.grow.org.ls/	NGO
Guidestar (National database of Non-profits)	http://www.guidestar.org/	Non Profit
Habitat for Humanity	http://www.habitat.org/hr .	NGO
Hope on the Hill Foundation– Medical Research	http://www.hopeonthehill.org/about.asp	Foundation
Idealist Consultants	http://www.idealist.org/consultants	Consulting
Institute for International Economics	http://www.iie.com	Think Tank
Institute for Public Policy Research	http://www.ippr.org.uk/home/	Think Tank
Int'l Development Research Centre (Canada)	http://www.idrc.ca/institution/general_index_e.html	NGO
Int'l Federation of the Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies	http://www.ifrc.org	NGO
Inter-American Development Bank unior Professional Officer and Summer Internship Program		Multilateral
International Center for Research on Women	http://www.icrw.org/	Think Tank
International Energy Agency	http://www.iea.org	Multilateral
International Finance Corporation	http://www.ifc.org	Multilateral
International Food Policy Research Institute	http://www.ifpri.org	Think Tank
International Monetary Fund Economist Program and Summer Internship Program		Multilateral
International Organization for Migration	http://www.iom.int/iom/Employment_Opportunities/entry.htm	Multilateral
International Rescue Committee – Job Listings	http://www.intrescom.org/jobs/jobs2.cfm	NGO
James Madison Institute	http://www.jamesmadison.org	
James Madison Institute	http://www.jamesmadison.org	Think Tank
JOB & INTERNSHIP LISTSERVS:		
Job Search:		

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
John A. Hartford Foundation	http://www.jhartfound.org/	Foundation
Joyce Foundation	http://www.joycefdn.org/	Foundation
Key UN websites	http://www.etown.edu/vl/un.html#Key	United Nations
Link to Internships/Careers in UN and Abroad	http://www.unpof.net	United Nations
Link to PU Career Services web site	http://webware.Princeton.EDU/Career/SMINTWWW.HTM	Internship
Links to International Organizations	http://www.iie.com/LINKS/linkintor.htm	
Links to Think Tanks & Other Organizations	http://www.iie.com/LINKS/linkthnk.htm	Think Tank
Links:	www.state.gov/www/issues/un_contacts.htm	
Lithuanian NGOs	http://www.nisc.lt/eng/	NGO
Lutheran World Relief	http://www.lwr.org	NGO
MacArthur Foundation, John D. & Catherine T.	http://www.macfound.org/	Foundation
Maryland Association of Non-Profit Orgs., MD	www.mdnonprofit.org	Non Profit
Massachusetts Institute for a New Commonwealth	http://www.massinc.org	
Mathematica Policy Research	www.mathinc.com/Employ.htm	Think Tank
McKinsey & Co	http://www.mckinsey.com	Consulting
MDRC – Social Policy Research – Jobs	http://www.mdrc.org/jobs_list.html	Think Tank
Middle East Institute	http://www.mideasti.org	Think Tank
Monterey Institute Center for East Asian Studies	http://www.miis.edu/rcenters-ceas.html	Think Tank
Moving Ideas Network	http://www.movingideas.org/jobs/	
Ms Foundation	http://www.ms.foundation.org/	Foundation
National Academy of Social Insurance	http://www.nasi.org/	Non Profit
National Bureau for Economic Research	http://www.nber.org	Think Tank
National Council of Non-profit Associations	http://www.ncna.org/states.htm	Non Profit
National Democratic Institute for International Affairs (NDI)	http://www.ndi.org/	Non Profit
Near East Foundation	http://www.neareast.org/main/default.asp	Foundation

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Near East Foundation	http://www.neareast.org/main/default.asp	Foundation
Network For Good	http://www.networkforgood.org/	Volunteer/Service
Network Institute for Global Democracy	http://www.nigd.org/	Think Tank
Non-Profit Coordinating Committee Of NY	http://www.npccny.org/memberlist.htm	Non Profit
Non-profit Resources and Information	http://www.ruralwomyn.net/nonprofit.html	Non Profit
NON-PROFIT:		
North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)	http://www.nato.int	Multilateral
NY Progressive Network	ProgressNY@aol.com	ListServ
Oliver, Wyman & Co.	http://www.oliverwyman.com/servlet/ShowPublish	Consulting
Organization for Economic Cooperation & Development (OECD)	http://www.oecd.org/hrm	Multilateral
Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe (OSCE)	http://www.osce.org/employment/index.htm	Multilateral
Organization of African Unity (OAU)	http://www.oau-oua.org	Multilateral
Organization of American States (OAS)	http://www.oas.org	Multilateral
Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC)	http://www.opec.org	Multilateral
Overseas Development Institute	http://www.odi.org.uk/about.html	Think Tank
Palestinian Nation Building		Multilateral
PFP-sponsored Job Postings	pfps-jobs-REQUEST@umich.edu	ListServ
Pioneer Institute for Public Policy Research	http://www.pioneerinstitute.org	Think Tank
Ploughshares Fund (Peace & Security)	http://www.ploughshares.org/site/about/index.html	Foundation
Policy Research & Technical Assistance Orgs.	www.financeproject.org/index.html	Non Profit
Political and Campaign Consulting	http://www.censtrat.com/index.cfm	Consulting
POLITICAL RESOURCES / PARTISAN POLITICS:		
PriceWaterhouseCoopers	http://www.pwcglobal.com/gx/eng/careers/main/index.html	Consulting
Public Policy:		

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Public Welfare Foundation	http://www.publicwelfare.org/index.html	Foundation
Public/Private Ventures	http://www.ppv.org	Think Tank
Rand	http://www.rand.org/	Think Tank
Research Triangle Institute	http://www.rti.org/jobs	Think Tank
Sarah Scaife Foundation	http://www.scaife.com/sarah.html	Foundation
Sasakawa Peace Foundation	http://www.spf.org/e/	Foundation
Save the Children - Jobs and Internships	http://www.savethechildren.org/jobs.shtml	NGO
SCI International Voluntary Service	http://www.sci-ivs.org/	Volunteer/Service
Social Science Research Council	http://www.ssrc.org	Think Tank
Soros Foundations Network – Open Society	http://www.soros.org/	Foundation
STATE & LOCAL GOVERNMENT:		
Stimson Center, The	http://www.stimson.org/?SN=TI200110174	Think Tank
Stockholm International Peace Research Institute	http://www.sipri.org/	Think Tank
The Asia Society	http://www.asiasociety.org	Think Tank
The Atlantic Council of the U.S. - Internships	http://www.acus.org	Think Tank
The Brookings Institution	http://www.brookings.org/dybdocroot/	Think Tank
The Earth Institute	http://www.earthinstitute.columbia.edu/index.html	Think Tank
The James Irvine Foundation - California	http://www.irvine.org/	Foundation
The Lewin Group	http://www.lewin.com	Consulting
The Monitor Company	http://www.monitor.com	Consulting
The Nathan Cummings Foundation	http://www.ncf.org/	Foundation
The Pew Charitable Trusts	http://www.pewtrusts.com	Foundation
The Rockefeller Foundation	http://www.rockfound.org/	Foundation
The Urban Institute	http://www.urban.org	Think Tank
The Wellstone Fellowship	http://www.familiesusa.org/site/PageServer?pagename=Wellstone_Fellowship_About	Fellowship

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Think Tanks and Research Institutes	http://www.vote-smart.org/organizations/THINK_TANKS_RESEARCH_INSTITUTES	Think Tank
Trickle Up Program	http://www.trickleup.org	NGO
U.N. Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	www.undp.org/	NGO
U.S. Fund for UNICEF	http://www.unicefusa.org	NGO
United Methodist Committee on Relief (UMCOR)	http://gbgm-umc.org/units/umcor	NGO
United Nations Association for the USA	http://www.una-usa.org	Think Tank
United Nations Childrens Fund (UNICEF)	http://www.unicef.org/index.html	NGO
United Nations with links to all UN agencies	www.un.org	Multilateral
United States Institute of Peace	http://www.usip.org/	Think Tank
W.K. Kellogg Foundation	http://www.wkkf.org/	Foundation
Washington Network Group	http://www.washingtonnetworkgroup.com	
Welfare Reform Jobs	listserv@american.edu	ListServ
William Kent International	http://www.wkint.com	Consulting
Women and International Development Program	http://www.isp.msu.edu/wid/	NGO
Woodrow Wilson Int'l Center for Scholars	http://wwics.si.edu	Think Tank
World Bank	http://www.worldbank.org/	NGO
World Learning	http://www.worldlearning.org/	NGO
Worldwatch Institute	http://www.worldwatch.org/index.html	Think Tank
Youth Service America–Service & Volunteering	www.servenet.org/	Volunteer/Service

Capitol Hill

Congressional Budget Office	http://www.cbo.gov/	U.S. Government
Federal Reserve Bank of NY	http://www.ny.frb.org/jobopps	U.S. Government
Federal Reserve Board of Governors	http://www.federalreserve.gov/	U.S. Government
Finding Internships and Fellowships (pdf)	http://www.senate.gov/reference/resources/pdf/98-654.pdf	Web Resource
Library of Congress Jobs and Fellowships	http://www.loc.gov/hr/employment/	U.S. Government

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Links to other Federal Reserve sites	http://www.ny.frb.org/links.html	Web Resource
Majority Internship Program	http://foreign.senate.gov/services/internships.html	Internship
Minority Staff Internship Program	http://foreign.senate.gov/intern.html	Internship
Roll Call	http://www.rcjobs.com/	Web Resource
Senate Committee on Foreign Relations		U.S. Government
The Hill - Employment Classifieds	http://www.hillnews.com/classifieds/employment.shtm	Web Resource
U.S. General Accounting Office	www.gao.gov/	U.S. Government
<u>Career - Self-Assessment</u>		
North Carolina State University	http://www.careerkey.org/english	Career Resource
Princeton Univ. Office of Career Services	http://www.princeton.edu/career/home/overview/career_inventories.html	Career Resource
Self-Assessment/NY State Careers	http://www.nycareerzone.org	Career Resource
University of Michigan – Self-Assessment	http://umich.edu/~hrraa/empserv/VCC/self.assessment.html	Career Resource
<u>Career Planning</u>		
Careers in Public Administration	http://aspanet.jobcontrolcenter.com/search.cfm	
<u>Career Resources</u>		
A Guide to NGOs and PVOs – Web Links	http://www.goshen.edu/soan/soan96cd.htm	NGO
Access Jobs	http://accessjobs.org	
Aid Relief Work Career Information	http://forum.aidworkers.net/messages/19328/19328.html	
Bureau of Labor Statistics – Salaries	http://stats.bls.gov/	
Career Planning	http://www.flipdog.com	
Career Research/Resumes/Interviewing	http://www.wetfeet.com	
Career Tips	http://nj.com/jobs	
Case Study Interviewing	http://www.casequestions.com	
International Job Search Advice	http://www.jobweb.com/Resources/Library/International/default.htm	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Non-profit Career Planning	http://www.idealists.org/careers.html	
Planning/Resumes/Salary Information	http://www.jobstar.org	
Princeton University Office of Career Services	http://www.princeton.edu/career	
Public Policy/Social Research Career Links	http://www.spsr.ucla.edu/careers/links.cfm	Career Resource
Salary Information	http://www.salary.com	Career Resource
Salary Survey Data	http://www.wageweb.com	Career Resource
Young Nonprofit Professionals Network (YNPN)	http://ynpn.org	Non Profit

Career Resources - Int'l

Eldis – Links to Multilateral Organizations	http://www.eldis.org/news/jobs_orgs.htm	
International Jobs, Education, Conferences, Training, Scholarships, Internships, Fellowships, Research Materials, Seminars and Workshops	OppAnn-subscribe@egroups.com	ListServ
Links to Misc. International Organizations	http://www.unet.univie.ac.at/~a9621520/ijobs.html	
Links to Variety of International Affairs Topics	http://www.etown.edu/vl	
Middle East Related Websites	http://www.mideasti.org/html/links.html	
Volunteer International	http://www.volunteerinternational.org/	Volunteer/Service
Washington, DC Foreign Embassy Community	http://www.embassy.org	

Child & Family - Domestic

Annie E. Casey Foundation	http://www.aecf.org/	Foundation
Association for Children of New Jersey	www.acnj.org/	
Boys and Girls Clubs of America	http://www.bgca.org/	
Bush Center in Child Development & Social Policy	http://www.yale.edu/bushcenter/	
Center for Child and Family Policy	http://www.pubpol.duke.edu/centers/child/employment.html	
Child and Family Policy Journalism Fellowship	http://www.child-family.umd.edu	
Children's Defense Fund	http://www.childrensdefense.org/jobs.php	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Edna McConnell Clark Foundation	http://www.emcf.org/	Foundation
Families USA	http://www.familiesusa.org/site/PageServer?pagename=Employment_Opportunities	
Fight Crime: Invest in Kids	http://www.fightcrime.org/	
Foundation for Child Development	http://www.ffcd.org	
Foundation for Child Development	http://www.ffcd.org/	Foundation
Guide to Careers in Child and Family Policy	http://www.igpa.uillinois.edu/cfp	
Guide to Careers in Family and Child Policy	http://cfp.igpa.uiuc.edu/	
Links to Child/Family Policy orgs.& programs	http://www.childpolicy.org/policy-program-links.htm	
National Association of Child Advocates	http://www.childadvocacy.org/jobs.htm	
The Center for Child and Family Policy	http://www.vanderbilt.edu/VIPPS/C&FPC/index.htm	
The Child and Family Policy Center, Iowa	http://www.cfpciowa.org	
<u>Child & Family - Int'l</u>		
UNICEF	http://www.unicef.org/about/employ	
<u>Community Development</u>		
10,000 Friends	http://www.10000friends.org/	
14th Street/Union Square Local Dev. Corp	http://www.unionsquarenyc.org/	
Boston Redevelopment Authority	http://www.ci.boston.ma.us/bra/	
California Association for Local Economic Dev.	http://www.caled.org/	
Card-Key (community development resources)	http://www.rich.frb.org/cao/card-key/	
Community and Economic Development sites	http://www.msu.edu/unit/cua/links/index.htm	
Community Development Corporations in DC	http://dcbiz.dc.gov/info/brc.shtm	
Economic Development Reference Guide	http://www.iedconline.org/hotlinks/ecorefcontents.html	
Enterprise Foundation	http://www.enterprisefoundation.org/	Foundation
Nat'l Assoc. of Development Organizations	http://www.nado.org/	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
NY New Immigrant Community	http://www.nynice.org	
Project for Public Spaces	http://pps.org/	
Rural Community Assistance Corporation	http://www.rcac.org/	
<u>Consulting - Domestic</u>		
Buckhurst, Fish, and Jaquemart Planning	http://www.bfjplanning.com/	Consulting
Career Services and Job Search	http://www.assortis.com	
DDB Bass & Howes	http://www.basshowes.com/	Consulting
Eye on Washington	http://www.eyeonwashington.com/home.php	Consulting
Health Strategies Consultancy, LLC	http://www.healthstrategies.net	Consulting
John Snow, Inc.	http://www.jsi.com	Consulting
Management Sciences for Health (MSH)	http://www.msh.org	Consulting
Mathematica Policy Research, Inc.	http://www.mathematica-mpr.com/	Consulting
<u>Consulting - Int'l</u>		
Association of International Consultants	http://www.international-consultants.fr.to	Consulting
Barents Group	http://www.barents.com	Consulting
Chemonics International	http://www.chemonics.com/	Consulting
Deloitte Emerging Markets	http://www.deloitte.com/emergingmarkets	Consulting
International Consultant Services	http://www.ardinc.com/htm/jobs/jobs.htm	Consulting
<u>Democracy & Governance</u>		
America's Development Foundation	http://www.adfusa.org/	Foundation
Asia Foundation	http://www.asiafoundation.com	Foundation
Democracy Fellows Program (USAID)	http://www.worldlearning.org/wlid/cssc/dfp/index.html	Fellowship
Eurasia Foundation	www.eurasia.org	Foundation
Eurasia Foundation Listserv	listcaster@listserver.eurasia.org	ListServ

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Ford Foundation	www.fordfound.org	Foundation
<u>Development</u>		
ActionAid	http://www.actionaid.org/index.shtml	
Aid Workers Network	http://www.aidworkers.net/personal/jobsites.htm	
Assoc. for Int'l Resources and Development	http://www.aird.com/	
Assoc.of Evangelical Relief & Development Orgs	http://www.aerdo.org/index.html	
Association of Women in Development	http://www.awid.org	
Canadian Economic Development Links	http://www.coopcca.com/Links/community.html	
CHF International	http://www.chfhq.org/	
Communication Initiative	http://www.comminit.com/vacancies.html	Web Resource
Development Employment Opportunities	http://www.drc.org.nz/links/Development_Employment_Opportunities/	
Development Job Postings – Weekly	http://www.devjobsmail.com/index.html	
Development Jobs	http://www.eldis.org/news/jobs.htm	
Development Jobs	http://www.devjobsmail.com/subscribepage.html	ListServ
Directory of Development Organizations	http://www.devdir.org/index.html	
Freedom from Hunger	http://www.freefromhunger.org/	
Global Development Research Center	http://www.gdrc.org/	
GlobalCorps – Recruiting company with USAID	http://www.globalcorps.com	
IFESH International Fellows Program	http://www.ifesh.org/fellows.html	Fellowship
InterAction – Jobs with NGOs US or Abroad	http://www.interaction.org/jobs/	
InterAction - NGO Member Organizations	http://interaction.forumone.com/members	
InterAction Links to Volunteer Opportunities	http://www.interaction.org/refugees/volunteer.html	
International Dev. Jobs in Washington, DC	http://www.geocities.com/capitolhill/embassy/3702/consulting.html	Consulting
International Development Consulting	http://www.mgnet.ca/international.html	Consulting
International Development Links	http://www.proposalwriter.com/international.html	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Investing in Women in Development (IWID) Fellows Program	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment/fellows/fp_iwid.html	Fellowship
Job Listings - Alertnet	http://www.alertnet.org/thepeople/jobs/	
Job Listings – Charityjob	http://www.charityjob.co.uk/category.asp?Category=International%20Development	
Job Listings – Communication Initiative	http://www.comminit.com/vacancies.html	
Job Listings - Devnet	http://www.devnetjobs.org/	
Jobs and Ongoing Opportunities	http://www.gspia.pitt.edu/csgspia/governm_international.html	
Jobs in Development Consulting	http://www.aidworkers.net/personal/consulting.html	Consulting
Links to International Development Orgs	http://www.info.usaid.gov/about/resources	
NGO Global Network (Associated with UN)	http://www.ngo.org/index2.htm	
One World – Sustainable Development	http://www.oneworld.net/jobs/	
Oxfam - Jobs	http://www.oxfamamerica.org/about/art1552.html	
Poverty Alleviation	http://www.worldbank.org/poverty/job2.htm	
Recruitment Resources	http://www.cambridgedata.com	
Resume Bank	http://www.developmentex.com/services	
Rural Development Jobs	http://www.ardinc.com/htm/jobs/jobs.htm	
SID – International Programs	http://www.sidint.org/programmes.htm	
Society for International Development (SID)	http://www.sidint.org/	
South Asia Watch	http://www.zmag.org/southasia/southasia1.htm	
Sustainable Development Job Bank	http://www.sdgateway.net/jobs/	
Technology Transfer Internships/Jobs	http://payson.tulane.edu/mad/students/opportunities/job%20links.htm	
The Development Executive Group	http://www.developmentex.com	
U.S. Agency for International Development	http://www.info.usaid.gov	
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)	http://www.undp.org/	
USAID Development Fellowships	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment/fellows/index.html	Fellowship
USAID New Entry Professional Jobs	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
USAID Personal Service Contract Jobs	http://www.info.usaid.gov/procurement_bus_opp/procurement/psc_solicit	
Weekly Employment Opportunities	http://www.drc.org.nz/links/Development_Employment_Opportunities/	
Women in Development	awid.resource@reply.net	ListServ
World Learning	http://www.worldlearning.org/wlid/index.html	
<u>Disaster/Humanitarian Relief</u>		
AlertNet	http://www.alertnet.org/thepeople/jobs	
Assoc.of Evangelical Relief & Development Orgs	http://www.aerdo.org/index.html	
Catholic Relief Services	http://www.catholicrelief.org/	
Disaster & Emergency Response Assoc.(DERA)	http://www.disasters.org/dera/dera.htm	
Federal Emergency Management Agency	http://www.fema.gov/	
Global Corp	http://www.globalcorps.com/about.html	
Humanitarian Job Vacancies	http://www.reliefweb.int/vacancies/	
InterAction	http://www.interaction.org/	
Office of Foreign Disaster Assistance (OFDA)	http://www.globalcorps.com	
Refugees International	http://www.refintl.org/cgi-bin/ri/index	
<u>Economics</u>		
American Economic Association	http://www.eco.utexas.edu/joe	
California-based consulting firm	http://www.econone.com	Consulting
California-based Economics Consulting Firm	http://www.econone.com	Consulting
Industrial Economics, Inc.	http://www.indecon.com	Consulting
Institute for International Economics	http://www.iie.com/	
International Finance Corporation	http://www.ifc.org/careers/	
The Economist (Articles, Resources, Jobs)	http://www.economist.com	
<u>Education</u>		

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
AAAS Science Scholars in Higher Education for Development Program	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment/fellows/fp_scischolar.html	Fellowship
Academy for Educational Development	http://www.aed.org	
American Councils ACTR/ACCELS	http://www.americancouncils.org/	
Carnegie Corporation	http://carnegie.org	
Carnegie Corporation	http://www.carnegie.org	Foundation
Close Up Foundation	http://www.closeup.org/cgi/job_open.pl?	Foundation
Education/Not-for-Profit Job Search	http://www.wittkieber.com/edu-positions.asp?div=e.gif	
Institute of International Education	http://www.iie.org	
Partnership for After School Education	http://www.pasesetter.com/index.html	
Public Policy and Education Fund	http://www.citizenactionny.org/ppef-index.html	
The After-School Corporation	http://www.tascorp.org	

Environment

American Rivers Fellowship	http://www.americanrivers.org/job/communityriversfellowship.htm	
American Rivers Fellowship	http://www.americanrivers.org/job/communityriversfellowship.htm	Fellowship
Association of NJ Environmental Commissions	http://www.anjec.org/html/about.htm	
Bank Information Center	http://www.bicusa.org/	
Database of Preservationist Jobs/Internships	www.preservenet.cornell.edu	
EarthRights International	http://www.earthrights.org/	
Earthwatch Institute	http://www.earthwatch.org/	Non Profit
Environment & Natural Resources Job Listings	http://www.cyber-sierra.com/nrjobs/joblist.html	
Environmental Defense	http://www.environmentaldefense.org/home.cfm	
Environmental Energy Technologies Division	http://eetd.lbl.gov/EnergyCrossroads/EnergyCrossroads.html	
Environmental Jobs	listproc@cedar.univie.ac.at	ListServ
Friends of the Earth	http://www.foe.org	
Green Corps	http://www.greencorps.org/greencorpsrec.asp?id2=4908&id3=gc_rec&	Fellowship

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Greenpeace	http://www.greenpeaceusa.org	
John J. McCloy Fellowships - Environmental Affairs	http://www.acgusa.org/mccloy.htm	Fellowship
Natural Resources Defense Council	http://www.nrdc.org	
Nature Conservancy	http://nature.org/	
One World - Job Listings	http://www.oneworld.net/jobs	
Population/Environment Fellows Program	http://www.sph.umich.edu/pfps/pe/overview-pe.htm	Fellowship
Preservation Net	http://www.preservenet.cornell.edu	
Resources for the Future	http://www.rff.org	
Sierra Club	http://www.sierraclub.org	
The Environmental Careers Organization	www.eco.org	
UN Environment Fund (UNEP)	http://www.unep.org	
US Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.epa.gov/epahrist	
USAID Projects in Eastern Europe & Eurasia	www.eni-environment.net	
World Resources Institute	http://www.wri.org	
World Wildlife Fund	http://www.wwf.org	

European Union

Council of the European Union	http://ue.eu.int/en/summ.htm	
Council of the European Union	http://ue.eu.int/en/summ.htm	
EU Employer Visit Reports	http://www.gspia.pitt.edu/csgspia/EU_Internships.htm	
European Economic and Social Committee	http://www.esc.eu.int/pages/en/home.htm	
European Economic and Social Committee	http://www.esc.eu.int/pages/en/home.htm	
European Parliament	http://www.europarl.eu.int/home/default_en.htm	
European Personnel Selection Office	http://europa.eu.int/epso/index_en.htm	
European Union	http://europa.eu.int/index-en.htm	
The European Voice – Jobs in the EU	http://www.european-voice.com/eu/info.asp?id=5	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
<u>Finance</u>		
Boston Community Capital (BCC) Public Sector Financial Jobs	http://www.bostoncommunitycapital.org/ listproc@financenet.gov	ListServ
<u>Gender and Development</u>		
Association of Women's Rights in Development	http://www.awid.org/jobs/jobs.html	
Centre for Development & Population Activities	http://www.cedpa.org/links.htm	
Development Gateway	http://www.developmentgateway.org/node/130625/	
Global Development Research Center	http://www.gdrc.org/gender/index.html	
Global Fund for Women	http://www.globalfundforwomen.org/	Foundation
Links to Gender & Development Organizations	http://www.wws.princeton.edu/~gender/Jobs.html	
Links to Women's Organizations Worldwide	http://www.focusintl.com/widdev.htm	
<u>Health & Health Policy</u>		
Health Policy Careers	pfps-jobs-REQUEST@umich.edu	ListServ
<u>Health & Health Policy - Domestic</u>		
Academy Health – Research & Health Policy	http://www.academyhealth.org/	
Aetna Foundation	http://www.aetna.com/foundation	Foundation
California Health Care Foundation	http://www.chcf.org/	Foundation
California Health Care Foundation	http://www.chcf.org/	
California Rural Health Policy Council	http://www.ruralhealth.ca.gov/	
Center for Disease Control	http://www.cdc.gov/	
Child Health Foundation	http://www.childhealthfoundation.org/	
Duke Health Policy CyberExchange	http://www.hpolicy.duke.edu/cyberexchange/	
Families USA	http://www.familiesusa.org/site/PageServer?pagename=Employment_Opportunities	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Forum for State Health Policy Leadership	http://www.ncsl.org/programs/health/forum/index.htm	
Health Strategies Consultancy, LLC	http://www.healthstrategies.net	Consulting
HRSA Rural Health Policy	http://ruralhealth.hrsa.gov/	
Institute for Child Health Policy	http://www.ichp.edu/institute/Default.htm	
John Snow, Inc.	http://www.jsi.com/Who_We_Are/Health_Services/health_services.html	
Kansas Health Institute	http://www.khi.org/	
Maternal & Child Health Policy Research Center	http://www.mchpolicy.org/jobs.html	
National Academy for State Health Policy	http://www.nashp.org/_catdisp_page.cfm?LID=126	
National Health Policy Forum – Resource Links	http://www.nhpf.org/links/links.htm	
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation - Health	http://www.rwjf.org/index.jsp	Foundation
UCLA Center for Health Policy Research	http://www.healthpolicy.ucla.edu/	
<u>Health & Health Policy - Int'l</u>		
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation	http://www.gatesfoundation.org/	Foundation
Global Health Organization	http://www.globalhealth.org/jobs	
Health and Child Survival Fellows Program (HCSFP)	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment/fellows/fp_johnshopkins.html	Fellowship
John Snow, Inc.	http://www.jsi.com/Who_We_Are/International/international.html	
Joint UN Program on HIV/AIDS - Jobs	http://www.unaids.org/about/jobs/index.html	United Nations
Joint UN Program on HIV/AIDS – Jobs	http://www.unaids.org/about/jobs/index.html	
PATH (Program for Appropriate Technology in Health)	http://www.path.org/	
Public Health Jobs Worldwide	http://www.jobspublichealth.com	Career Resource
<u>Housing</u>		
Habitat for Humanity	http://www.habitat.org/	
National Affordable Housing Network	http://www.nahn.com/	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
NYC Housing & Community Development Fellowship Program	http://www.nyc.gov/html/hpd/html/about-hpd/housing-fellows.html	Fellowship
<u>Human Rights</u>		
Amnesty International Employment	http://web.amnesty.org/web/HRPJobs.nsf!OpenDatabase	
Aryeh Neier Fellowship (ACLU and Human Rights Watch)	http://www.hrw.org/about/info/hrw-aclu-fellowship.html	Fellowship
Center for Justice and International Law	http://www.cejil.org/main.cfm?switch=i	
EarthRights International	http://www.earthrights.org/	
HRW Fellowships	http://www.hrw.org/about/info/fellows.html	
HRW Jobs & Internships	http://www.hrw.org/jobs/index.html	
Human Rights Center - Resources	http://www.hrcberkeley.org/resources.html	
Human Rights Data Bank	http://www.hri.ca/jobboard/joblinks.shtml	
Human Rights in China – Jobs/Internships	http://iso.hrichina.org/iso/article.adp?article_id=625	
Human Rights Watch	http://www.hrw.org	
Human Rights Watch - International Human Rights Fellowships	http://www.hrw.org/about/info/fellows.html	Fellowship
HuriSearch – Search for HR info and jobs	http://www.hurisearch.org/	
International Human Rights Funders Group	http://www.hrfunders.org/	
International Institute of Human Rights		
Lawyers Committee for Human Rights	http://www.lchr.org/about_us/about_us.htm	
Links to Human Rights Organizations/Resources	http://www.hrea.org/erc/Links/index.html	
Media Rights	http://www.mediarights.org/	
National Network for Immigrant & Refugee Rights	http://www.nnirr.org/	
One World – Job Listings	http://www.oneworld.org/jobs	
Patrick Stewart Human Rights Scholarships	http://www.amnestyusa.org/patrickstewart/	
Patrick Stewart Human Rights Scholarships	http://www.amnestyusa.org/patrickstewart/	Scholarship
The Carter Center	http://www.cartercenter.org	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
UN High Commissioner for Human Rights (UNHCHR)	http://www.unhchr.ch	
Unitarian Universalist Service Committee	http://www.uusc.org/	
Witness (Video tech. to fight for human rights)	http://www.witness.org/	
Women, Law, and Development International	http://www.wld.org	
Women's Human Rights	http://www.whrnet.org/	
<u>International Relations</u>		
ACYPL Internships	http://www.acypl.org/internships.htm	Internship
Bosch Foundation - Robert Bosch Fellowship	http://www.cdsintl.org/fromusa/bosch.htm	Fellowship
Chicago Council on Foreign Relations	http://www.c CFR.org/	
Foreign Policy Association Job Board	http://www.fpa.org/jobs_contact2423/jobs_contact.htm	
Freedom House	http://www.freedomhouse.org/	
International Affairs Contact Network	http://www.ucis.pitt.edu/iacnet/	Career Resource
International Career Employment Center	http://www.internationaljobs.org/hotjobs.html	Career Resource
The Brookings Institute	http://www.brook.edu/admin/employment.htm	
<u>International Trade</u>		
International Trade	trade@csf.colorado.edu	ListServ
International Trade	intltrade@world.std.com	ListServ
International Trade Job Listings	http://www.fita.org	Career Resource
The Citizens Trade Campaign	http://www.citizenstrade.org/	
Women in International Trade	http://www.wiit.org	
World Trade Organization	http://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/vacan_e/vacan_e.htm	Multilateral
<u>Job & Internship Resources</u>		
Careers and Internships in Public Service	http://www.naspaa.org/students/careers/careers.asp	Non Profit
Access Jobs	http://www.accessjobs.org/counsel.html	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Assoc. for Public Policy Analysis & Mgmt.	http://www.appam.org/services/jobbank/pos/index.shtml	Non Profit
Avery Associates	http://www.averyassoc.net/	Search Firm
Bennett Associates	http://www.bennettsearch.com/	Search Firm
Bob Murray & Associates	http://www.bobmurrayassoc.com/	Search Firm
Boulware & Associates	http://www.boulwareinc.com/	Search Firm
Bread for the World - Internship Program	http://www.bread.org/jobs/internships.html	Non Profit
Bread for the World – Job Bank	http://www.bread.org/jobs/index.html	Non Profit
Career City	http://www.careercity.com	
Career Links by State	http://www.aspanet.org/careers/links.html	
CDS International - Internships	http://www.cdsintl.org/cds.html	Non Profit
Center for Philanthropy and Non-Profit Leadership	http://www.nonprofitbasics.org/	Non Profit
Charity Channel - Non-profit Resources	http://www.charitychannel.com/	Non Profit
Charity Village Career Centre (Canada)	http://www.charityvillage.com/applicant/jobs.asp	Non Profit
Charity Village Career Centre (Nonprofit Jobs)	http://www.charityvillage.com/applicant/jobs.asp	Non Profit
Chronicle of Philanthropy	www.philanthropy.com	Foundation
City Limits Urban Affairs Job Listings	http://www.citylimits.org/jobs/index.htm	Non Profit
Coalition on Human Needs	http://www.chn.org/jobs/default.asp	Non Profit
Council on Foundations – Job Bank	www.cof.org/jobbank/index.htm	Foundation
Directory by function of major job sites	http://job-hunt.org	
Eldis – Links to Job Websites	http://www.eldis.org/news/jobs_weblinks.htm	Web Resource
Electronic Policy Jobs Network	http://movingideas.org/jobs/	Non Profit
Elf Network – U.S. and International	http://www.elfnetwork.com/	Non Profit
Employment Guide – Job Search site	http://www.employmentguide.com/	
ExecSearches (Public Sector Search Firm)	http://www.execsearches.com/exec/	Search Firm
Executive Job Search	http://www.zoomjobs.com	
Flipdog.Com	http://www.flipdog.com	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Foundation Center	http://www.foundationcenter.org	Foundation
Georgia Center for Non-profits	http://www.nonprofitgeorgia.org	Non Profit
Global Recruitment Specialists – International	http://members.home.net/grs.shields	Search Firm
GlobalCorps – Recruiting company with USAID	http://www.globalcorps.com	Search Firm
Government Executive Search Firms	http://www.govtjobs.com/execsrch.html	Search Firm
Hot Jobs	http://hotjobs.yahoo.com	
Hughes, Perry & Associates	http://www.hughesperry.com/	Search Firm
Idealist	http://www.idealist.org/	
Idealist.org Career Center	http://www.idealist.org/career.html	Non Profit
International Jobs Center	http://www.internationaljobs.org/	
International Jobs for Professionals/Adventure	http://www.overseasjobs.com	
Job Listing/Resume Database for Colleges	http://www.jobweb.org	
Job Search – Australia	http://www.jobsearch.gov.au/	
Job/Volunteer Opportunities – Links	http://www.igc.org/html/jobs.html	
Jobs from over 75 search sites	http://www.careerbuilder.com	
Jobs in Grantmaking Organizations	http://www.nyrag.org/homepage2333/index.htm	Non Profit
Jobs in Australia, Canada, Denmark, and UK	http://www.plusjobs.com	Career Resource
Jobs in Bosnia-Herzegovina	http://www.posao.ba	
Jobs in Public Service	http://www.rileyguide.com/public.html	Web Resource
Libertyguide.com	http://www.theihs.org/libertyguide/category.php/13.html?menuid=2	Web Resource
Links to over 100 job sites/geographic areas	http://www.pennsylvaniajobstore.com	
Maximus Executive Recruiting Services	http://managementservices.maximus.com/exec_rec/ExecRecruit.html	Search Firm
MonsterTrak	http://www.monstertrak.com	
Net Impact – New Leaders for Better Business	http://www.net-impact.org/jobs/results.asp	Non Profit
Non-Profit Career Network	www.nonprofitcareer.com/	Non Profit
Non-Profit Directions – Jobs in Southern CA	http://www.cnmsocal.org	Non Profit

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Non-profit Employment Clearinghouse	www.accessjobs.org	Non Profit
Non-Profit Executive Jobs	http://www.execsearches.com/exec	Non Profit
Non-Profit Jobs	http://www.aspanet.org/solutionstemp/nonprofit.html	Non Profit
Non-Profit Times - Classifieds	www.nptimes.com/classified.html	Non Profit
NPO.net (Chicago area jobs)	http://www.itresourcecenter.org/nponet/jobs/	Non Profit
NPO.net (Chicago area non-profit jobs)	http://www.itresourcecenter.org/nponet/jobs/	Non Profit
Opportunity Nocs – New England	http://www.opnocsne.org/	Non Profit
Opportunity Nocs – Texas	http://www.cnmdallas.org/pages/employ.html	Non Profit
OpportunityKnocks.org	https://www.opportunityknocks.org	Non Profit
Philanthropy News Network	http://pnnonline.org/jobs/	Foundation
Professionals for Non-Profits	http://www.nonprofit-staffing.com	Non Profit
Public Sector Job Bulletin	http://www.govtjobs.com	Web Resource
Public Sector Jobs - Domestic/Abroad	http://www.careersingovernment.com	Non Profit
Resources for higher-level positions	http://www.vault.com	
Resumes and Other Career Information	http://www.resumegenie.com/jobs.asp?job+Public%20Affairs	
Robert Sellery Associates, Ltd.	http://www.sellery.com	Non Profit
The Brimeyer Group, Inc.	http://www.brimgroup.com/	Search Firm
The Chronicle of Philanthropy - Jobs	http://philanthropy.com/jobs/	Non Profit
The Foundation Center Job Clearinghouse	www.fdncenter.org/pnd/jobs	Foundation
The Phillips Oppenheim Group	http://www.pogsearch.com/	Search Firm
U.S. Community Career Center – Jobs	http://www.nonprofitjobs.org/sjob.cfm	Non Profit
UK Job Listings	http://jobs.guardian.co.uk/	Non Profit
United Nations Internships	http://www.un.org/esa/socdev/unyin/internships.htm	United Nations
United Nations vacancy announcements	http://www.un.org/Depts/OHRM/index.html	Multilateral
Washington Network Group	http://www.washingtonnetworkgroup.com/jobs.htm	Non Profit
World Bank Job Vacancies/Young Professionals Program	http://wbln0018.worldbank.org/HRS/hrs_www.nsf	Multilateral

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
World Bank Summer Internship Program	http://wbln0018.worldbank.org/hrs/hrs_www.nsf/all/3A4AFD96B06F65B5E52567E7000BDA3A?OpenDocument	Multilateral
Young Nonprofit Professionals Network (YNPN)	http://www.ynpn.org	Non Profit
<u>Journalism/Media</u>		
American Prospect, The	http://www.prospect.org/about/jobs.html	
American Prospect, The Writing Fellowships	http://www.prospect.org/fellows/index.html	Fellowship
Associated Press	http://www.ap.org/	
Broadcast Education Association	http://www.beaweb.org	Association
CommonWealth Magazine	http://www.massinc.org/commonwealth/index.html	
Institute for Public Accuracy	http://www.accuracy.org	
Journalism Jobs	http://www.journalismjobs.com	Web Resource
National Diversity Newspaper Job Bank	http://www.newsjobs.com	
National Journal Group	http://nationaljournal.com/about/contactjobs.htm	
<u>Labor</u>		
American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial Organizations (AFL-CIO)	http://www.aflcio.org/	
Solidarity Center	http://www.solidaritycenter.org/	
<u>Law</u>		
Alliance for Justice	http://www.allianceforjustice.org/	
Brennan Center for Justice	http://www.brennancenter.org/employment/	
Business & Professional People for the Public Interest	http://www.bpichicago.org/aboutbpi.html	
Center for Justice and International Law	http://www.cejil.org/main.cfm?switch=i	
Center for Law and Social Policy (CLASP)	http://www.clasp.org/	
International Center for Not-for-Profit Law	http://www.icnl.org	
Journal of Law and Public Policy	http://grove.ufl.edu/~jlpp/about.htm	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
National Legal Center for the Public Interest	http://www.nlcpi.org	
New York Lawyers for the Public Interest	http://www.nylpi.org/	
Women's Law & Public Policy Fellowship Program	http://www.law.georgetown.edu/wlppfp/descript.html	Fellowship
Women's Law and Public Policy Fellowship	http://www.law.georgetown.edu/wlppfp/descript.html	
<u>Leadership</u>		
Aspen Institute, The	http://www.aspeninstitute.org/	
Leadership	http://leadership.monster.com	
<u>Micro Finance</u>		
Community Development Banking	http://www.alternatives.org/cdblist.htm	ListServ
Community Development Banking	listproc@cornell.edu	ListServ
Development Finance	listproc@lists.acs.ohio-state.edu	ListServ
<u>Microfinance/Microenterprise</u>		
Accion International	http://www.accion.org/	
Accion International Jobs and Internships	http://www.accion.org/involve_employment.asp	
Accion New York	http://www.accionnewyork.org/	
Alternatives Federal Credit Union	http://www.alternatives.org	
Association for Enterprise Opportunity	http://www.microenterpriseworks.org/employment	Association
Association for Enterprise Opportunity	http://www.microenterpriseworks.org	Association
Canadian Community Reinvestment Coalition	http://www.cancrc.org	
Coalition of Community Development Financial Institutions	www.cdfi.org/	
Community Development Financial Institutions	http://www.communitycapital.org/cdfi_locator/alpha_list.html	
Community Development Related Organizations	http://www.communitycapital.org/community_development/resources.html	
Consultative Group to Assist the Poorest	www.cgap.org	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
FINCA International	http://www.villagebanking.org	
Grameen Foundation	http://www.gfusa.org/index.html	
International Labor Organization	www.ilo.org/public/english/	
Isles, Inc. (NJ Community Loan Fund)	http://www.isles.org	
Links to Canadian Banks and Organizations	http://www.cancrc.org/bilingual/webpages.html	
Microenterprise	listserv@listserv.aol.com	ListServ
Microenterprise Information	http://microenterprise.smartlibrary.org	Web Resource
Microfinance Internships	http://www.ids.ac.uk/cgap/internjob.htm	
Microfinance Jobs	http://www.ids.ac.uk/cgap/fjob.htm	
Microfinance Jobs Bulletin	http://www.microfinancegateway.org	Web Resource
Microfinance/Microcredit websites	http://www.enterweb.org/microcre.htm	
National Community Capital Association	http://www.communitycapital.org/	
National Community Capital Association - Jobs	http://www.communitycapital.org/inside/general/employment.html	
National Community Reinvestment Coalition	http://www.ncrc.org/	
National Congress for Community Economic Development (NCCED)	http://www.ncced.org	
Oxfam America	http://www.oxfamamerica.org/about/art1281.html	
Oxfam International	http://www.oxfam.org/eng/	
Planet Finance	http://www.planetfinance.org/rcs/PlanetFinance/Site/Web/New_Site/En/Accueil/Accueil	
Social Funds-Community Investment Index	http://www.socialfunds.com/ci/listing.cgi	
The People's Fund – microcredit	www.peoplesfund.org	
The Reinvestment Fund	www.trfund.com	
The Virtual Library on Microcredit	www.gdrc.org/icm	
Trickle Up Program	www.trickleup.org	
U.S. Department of the Treasury CDFI Fund	http://www.treas.gov/cdfi	
United Nations Capital Development Fund	http://www.uncdf.org/english/microfinance/index.html	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
United Nations Capital Development Fund	www.unCDF.org/	United Nations
USAID Microenterprise Innovation Project	http://www.mip.org/resource/res-def.htm	U.S. Government
Women's Opportunity Fund	www.womensopportunityfund.org	
Women's World Banking	http://www.gdrc.org/icm/wind/wwb-info.html	
<u>National Security</u>		
Africa Center for Strategic Studies	http://www.africacenter.org/Dev2Go.web?Anchor=ACSS_home&rnd=27154	
British American Security Information Council (BASIC)	http://www.basicint.org/	
David L. Boren Graduate Fellowships – NSEP	http://www.aed.org/nsep	Fellowship
<u>Natural Resources</u>		
Alliance to Save Energy – Internships	http://www.ase.org/about/internship.htm	
Alliance to Save Energy - Jobs	http://www.ase.org/about/humanr.htm	
American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy	http://www.aceee.org/job/job.htm	
Atlantic Council	http://www.acus.org/	
Public Citizen jobs and internships	http://www.citizen.org/jobs/	
<u>Peacekeeping</u>		
Advocacy Network for Africa (ADNA)	http://apic.igc.org/adna/	
Alliance for Conflict Transformation	http://conflicttransformation.org/forum-intro.asp	ListServ
Alliance for Conflict Transformation	http://conflicttransformation.org/forum-intro.asp	ListServ
Amnesty International – Current Vacancies	www.web.amnesty.org/web/hrpjobs.nsf	
Arms Control Association	http://www.armscontrol.org	
Campus for Peace Program	http://www.campusforpeace.org/eng/home/index.htm	
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	http://www.ceip.org/	
Center for Civil Society International	http://lists.civilsoc.org/mailman/listinfo/civilsoc	ListServ

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Charles Stuart Mott Foundation – Civil Society	http://www.mott.org/programs/civilsociety.asp	
Conflict Resolution Links to Web Resources	http://www.crinfor.org	
ConflictJobs listserv	http://www.conflicttransformation.org	Listserv
European Platform for Conflict Prevention and Transformation (Holland)	http://www.euconflict.org/	
Herbert Scoville Peace Fellowship	http://www.clw.org/pub/clw/scoville/	Fellowship
Herbert Scoville Peace Fellowships	http://www.clw.org/pub/clw/scoville/index.html	
Institute for Global Communications	http://www.igc.org/	
Int'l Foundation for Election Systems (IFES)	http://www.ifes.org	
International Committee of the Red Cross	http://www.icrc.org/eng	
International Organization for Migration (IOM)	http://www.iom.int/	
International Peace Academy	http://www.ipacademy.org	
International Research & Exchanges Board (IREX)	http://www.irex.org/careers/index.htm	Non-Profit
Links to grantees	http://www.ned.org/grants/grants.html	
Links to peace operations resources	http://www.peaceoperations.org/po_links.html	
National Democratic Institute – Jobs	http://www.ndi.org/employment/currentemploy.asp	
National Endowment for Democracy	http://www.ned.org/	
Office of the High Representative (OHR)	http://www.ohr.int	
PCR Brief	http://www.csis.org/isp/pcr/dailybrief.pdf	Web Resource
The Advocacy Project	http://www.advocacy.net.org	
The Carter Center Peace Programs	http://www.cartercenter.org/	
The Pearson Peacekeeping Center-Internships	http://www.peaceoperations.org/os_internships.html	
UN Department of Peacekeeping Operations	http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/home_bottom.htm	United Nations
UN High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)	http://www.unhcr.ch	United Nations
USAID Democracy and Governance Links	http://www.usaid.gov/democracy/demlinks.html	
Washington Office on Latin America (WOLA)	http://www.wola.org	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Westminster Foundation for Democracy	http://www.wfd.org	
<u>PhD Academic</u>		
Academic Job Application Checklist	http://www.otal.umd.edu/~sies/jobchecklist.html	
Academic360.com	http://www.academic360.com	
APSA Personnel Service Newsletter	http://www.apsanet.org/PSN/	
Career Frames	http://www.careerframes.com	
Chronicle of Higher Education	http://www.chronicle.com/jobs	
Post-docs	http://www.post-docs.com	
University Job Bank and Graduate Assistantships	http://www.ujobbank.com	
<u>PhD Non-Academic</u>		
Re-Envisioning the PHD	http://www.grad.washington.edu/envision/	
<u>Politics</u>		
American Council of Young Political Leaders	http://www.acypl.org/	
American for Democratic Action	http://adaction.org/	
Catawba County Republican Party, NC	http://www.catgop.org	
Congress	http://www.congress.org	
Democratic Jobs	http://www.demjob.com	
Democratic National Committee	http://www.democrats.org	
Links to U.S. Political Parties	http://www.rollcall.com	
Political Web Notes	http://politicalresources.com	
Republican Jobs	http://www.gopjob.com	
Republican National Committee	http://www.rnc.org	
<u>Population</u>		
Alan Guttmacher Institute	http://www.agi-usa.org	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Centre for Development & Population Activities	http://www.cedpa.org/links.htm	
Engender Health	http://www.engenderhealth.org	
Family Care International	http://www.familycareintl.org	
International Planned Parenthood	http://www.ippf.org	
Links to population-related organizations	http://www.prcdc.org/links.html	
Planned Parenthood Federation of America	http://www.ppfa.org	
POPULATION and REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH:		
Population Connection	http://www.zpg.org	
Population Council - Employment	http://www.popcouncil.org/opportunities/jobs.html	
Population Fellows Programs	http://www.sph.umich.edu/pfps/pop/overview-pop.htm	Fellowship
Population Reference Bureau's Int'l Population Fellows Program	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment/fellows/fp_popref.html	Fellowship
Population Resource Center	http://www.prcdc.org	
Public Health Institute's Population Leadership Program	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment/fellows/fp_plpii.html	Fellowship
UN Population Fund (UNFPA)	http://www.unfpa.org	

Poverty

Employment Links to National Organizations	http://www.financeprojectinfo.org/employment.asp	
Low Income Networking & Communications Project	www.lincproject.org	
National Council of La Raza	http://nclr.policy.net/jobs/	
PovertyNet – Jobs for Poverty Issues	http://www.worldbank.org/poverty/job2.htm	
Welfare Information Network	http://www.financeprojectinfo.org/WIN/default.asp	

Public Affairs

Andrew W. Mellon Foundation	http://www.mellon.org/	Foundation
Charles Steward Mott Foundation	http://www.mott.org/	Foundation

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Coro Fellowships – Public Affairs Leadership	http://www.coro.org/	Fellowship
David and Lucile Packard Foundation	http://www.packard.org/	Foundation
European Foundations	http://www.efc.be/	Foundation
Independent Sector	http://www.independentsector.org/members/job_postings.htm	Web Resource
<u>Public Policy</u>		
AARP Public Policy Institute – Jobs	http://www.aarpjobs.com/	
Africa Action	http://www.africaaction.org/index.php	
American Jewish Committee Fellows Program	http://www.ajc.org/WhoWeAre/Programs.asp?did=382	Fellowship
American Society for Public Administration	http://www.aspanet.org/careers/index.html	
Bavarian American Center (BAC), Germany	http://www.cdsintl.org/bacintro.html	
Capital Fellows Programs - Center for CA Studies	http://www.csus.edu/calst/Programs/programs.html	Fellowship
Center for Public Policy Priorities	http://www.cppp.org	
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities	http://www.cbpp.org/jobs.html	
Century Foundation	http://www.tcf.org	Foundation
Coalition on Human Needs	http://www.chn.org/jobs/default.asp	
Ian Axford Fellowships in Public Policy (MPPs)	http://www.cmwf.org/fellowships/ianaxford.asp?link=3	Fellowship
John Kenneth Galbraith Public Policy Fellowship Program	http://adaction.org/jkgfellowship.html	Fellowship
Mackinac Center for Public Policy	http://www.mackinac.org	
National Journal Group's Policy Central	http://nationaljournal.com/about/policycentral/	
Public Affairs Council	http://www.pac.org/	
Public Policy Institute of California	http://www.ppic.org/main/home.asp	
Public Policy Institute of California	http://www.ppic.org/main/home.asp	
World Affairs Council of Philadelphia	http://www.wacphila.org/	

Research

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Humboldt Research Fellowships -in Germany (PhD)	http://www.avh.de/en/programme/index.htm	Fellowship
Institute for Public Policy Research	http://www.ippr.org.uk/home/	Think Tank
Institute for Women's Policy Research	http://www.iwpr.org/About/employment.htm	Think Tank
William T. Grant Foundation Distinguished Fellows Program (MPP, PhD)	http://www.wtgrantfoundation.org/info-url_nocat3040/info-url_nocat_show.htm?doc_id=137475	Fellowship
<u>Science & Technology</u>		
AAAS Diplomacy Fellows Program (USAID)	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment/fellows/fp_aaas.html	Fellowship
AAAS Science & Technology Policy Fellowships	http://fellowships.aaas.org	Fellowship
<u>Social Entrepreneurialism</u>		
Ashoka	http://www.ashoka.org/home/index.cfm	
Echoing Green	http://www.echoinggreen.org	Fellowship
<u>Social Justice</u>		
Appleseed Foundation	http://www.appleseeds.net/index.cfm	Foundation
New Voices Fellowship Program	http://newvoices.aed.org/home.html	Fellowship
Wellstone Fellowship for Social Justice	http://www.familiesusa.org/site/PageServer?pagename=Wellstone_Fellowship_index	Fellowship
<u>State & Local Government</u>		
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees	http://www.afscme.org/	U.S. Government
American Society for Public Administration	http://www.aspanet.org/scriptcontent/Custom/CareerCenter/jobseeker/ViewAllJobs.cfm	Web Resource
Cities/Counties/States government job listings	http://www.govtjobs.com	U.S. Government
Government Internships	http://www.aspanet.org/careers/internship.html#State	Internship
GovtJob.net	http://www.govtjob.net	Web Resource
International City Management Association	http://www1.icma.org/main/sc.asp	Association

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Nat'l Governors' Association Jobs/Internships	http://www.nga.org/	Association
National Conference of State Legislatures	http://www.ncsl.org/public/joblegis.htm	U.S. Government
National forum for Black Public Administrators	http://www.nfbpa.org/	Association
New York State Public Management Institute	http://www.cs.state.ny.us/pmi/pmimain.html	
NYC Government Internships	http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcas/html/intern.html	Internship
NYC Government Jobs	http://www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html/misc/html/jobs.html	U.S. Government
NYC Summer Internship Program	http://www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html/dcas/html/summerintern.html	Internship
State Level Jobs by Location	http://www.statejobs.com	Web Resource
U.S. Conference of Mayors	http://www.usmayors.org/USCM/home.asp	U.S. Government
<u>U.S. City Government</u>		
Baltimore City Mayoral Fellowship	http://www.baltimorecity.gov/fellows/	Fellowship
City of Phoenix Management Intern Program	http://phoenix.gov/INTERNS/intern.html	
DC Capital City Fellows Program	http://www.dcop.dcgov.org/services/employmt_opp/capcity_program/capcity_program.shtm	Fellowship
New York City, NY		
<u>U.S. Federal Government</u>		
Agriculture	http://www.usda.gov	U.S. Government
Bureau of Labor Statistics	http://www.jobs.dol.gov	U.S. Government
Capitol Hill	www.yourcongress.com	
Commerce	http://www.doc.gov	U.S. Government
DOD Human Resource Services Center	http://www.hrsc.osd.mil	U.S. Government
Energy	http://www.doe.gov	U.S. Government
Executive Office of the President	www.whitehouse.gov/Jobs	U.S. Government
Federal Government Jobs in General	www.govtjobs.com	
Federal Government sites and job postings	http://www.fedworld.gov	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Federal Job Search	http://www.federaljobsearch.com/default.asp?fjsrid=11246&fjsdid=22	
General Accounting Office (GAO), DC	http://www.gao.gov	U.S. Government
GlobalCorps (USAID/OFDA)	http://www.globalcorps.com	U.S. Government
Health & Human Services	http://www.hhs.gov/jobs	U.S. Government
Homeland Security	http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=40	U.S. Government
Housing & Urban Development	http://www.hud.gov	U.S. Government
Interior	http://www.doi.gov/	U.S. Government
Justice	http://www.usdoj.gov/	U.S. Government
Labor	http://www.dol.gov	U.S. Government
Office of Management & Budget	http://www.whitehouse.gov/Jobs/OMB.html	U.S. Government
Office of Science & Technology	http://www.ostp.gov	U.S. Government
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative	http://www.ustr.gov	U.S. Government
Overseas Private Investment Corporation(OPIC)	http://www.opic.gov	U.S. Government
PMF Central (website & listserv)	http://groups.yahoo.com/group/pmf-central	Fellowship
PMF Finalists Listserv	http://groups.yahoo.com/group/PMF-Finalist/	Fellowship
Presidential Management Fellows Program	www.pmi.opm.gov	Fellowship
State	www.careers.state.gov	U.S. Government
Student Gateway to the U.S. Government	http://www.students.gov	Web Resource
Student Jobs/Scholarships/Fellowships	http://www.studentjobs.gov/e-scholar.htm	Fellowship
Transportation	http://dothr.ost.dot.gov	U.S. Government
Treasury	http://www.ustreas.gov/jobs	U.S. Government
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.epa.gov/epahrist	U.S. Government
U.S. EPA Internships and Fellowships	http://www.epa.gov/epahome/intern.htm	U.S. Government
U.S. Peace Corps	http://www.peacecorps.gov/indexf.cfm	U.S. Government
U.S. Trade and Development Agency	http://www.tda.gov	U.S. Government
United States Institute of Peace	http://www.usip.org/	U.S. Government

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
USA Jobs - Current Government Openings	http://www.usajobs.opm.gov	Web Resource
USAID Employment Opportunities	http://www.usaid.gov/about/employment	U.S. Government
White House Fellows	www.whitehousefellows.gov	Fellowship
White House Fellows	http://www.whitehousefellows.gov	Fellowship
White House Internship Program	http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/wh-intern.html	Internship
<u>U.S. Government</u>		
Senate Employment Bulletin	http://www.senate.gov/employment	Web Resource
<u>U.S. State Government</u>		
Arizona Joint Legislative Budget Committee	http://www.azleg.state.az.us/jlbc/position2.htm	
U.S. Department of State	Listserv@almsntsa.lmlist.state.gov	ListServ
<u>Urban & Regional Planning</u>		
Preserve Net	http://www.preservenet.cornell.edu	
<u>Volunteer/Service</u>		
Justvolunteers.org	http://www.justvolunteers.org	Volunteer/Service
Volunteer International	http://www.volunteerinternational.org/	Volunteer/Service
Volunteermatch	http://www.volunteermatch.org/	Volunteer/Service
<u>Women's Issues</u>		
Congr. Fellowships on Women & Public Policy - The Women's Research & Education Institute	http://www.wrei.org/fellowships/	Fellowship
FEMNET	http://www.africaonline.co.ke/femnet/default_e.htm	
Global Fund for Women	http://www.globalfundforwomen.org/	
Institute for Women's Policy Research	http://www.iwpr.org/About/employment.htm	
National Women's Law Center	http://www.nwlc.org/	

ORGANIZATION	WEB SITE ADDRESS	ORG. TYPE
Progressive Leadership & Advocacy Network	http://www.nwlc.org/details.cfm?id=2037&section=infocenter	
Women's Human Rights	http://www.whrnet.org/	
Women's Net	http://womensnet.org.za/	
WomenWatch	http://www.un.org/womenwatch/	